Stephanie Koch

Licensed Practical Nurse with healthcare experience

Eau Claire, WI stephaniekoch43_5da@indeedemail.com 7152060041

RN student with current LPN license looking for a part time or full time nursing position! I have 3 years of healthcare experience in long term care and various clinical experience in local hospitals.

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Meadowbrook at Bloomer - Bloomer, WI May 2021 to Present

- AM, Noon, PM medication administration
- Ensure safety and provide compassion care to resident
- PEG-tube administration and dressing changes, ensuring patency. Monitor patient's to prevent aspiration
- Head-to-toe assessments weekly
- Provide patient and family education related to resident diagnosis and changes in condition
- Delegation and display leadership to CNA's to complete ADL's and cares for the shift
- · Working with PT, OT, ST, dietary, providers, and transport to meet the needs of residents
- Lab draws for metabolic panel, INR, etc.
- Collaborate with other RN's and LPN's to ensure proper interventions are being completed to meet resident needs

Resident Assistant

Dove Healthcare - Eau Claire, WI January 2019 to Present

- medication administration including blood glucose checks, insulin injections, narcotics
- Provide compassionate end of life care and comfort care
- Record and asses vitals signs and report abnormalities to RN
- assisting residents with activities of daily living
- Arranging transportation (ambulance, Abby Vans, etc.)
- Detailed charting of resident cares provided and interactions
- communicating with RN, administration, and other healthcare members in regards to residents needs
- Wound care and dressing changes
- catheter care
- hoyer and sit-to-stand transfers
- shower assistance

State Tested Nursing Assistant

Shawnee Manor Nursing Home - Lima, OH February 2018 to December 2018

assist dementia and Alzheimer's patients with ADL's

- work with other STNA's, RN's, and LPN's to meet the needs of residents
- catheter care
- Assist feeding total dependency residents
- work with high therapy need residents, including stroke patients, post knee surgery, total hip, and other various post surgery patients
- · shower assistance
- BBET (Behavior Based Ergonomic Therapy) Certified in order to work the memory care unit

Preloader

UPS - Lima, OH

June 2017 to February 2018

- Load 3-4 package trucks in a very fast paced work environment.
- Had to work in an orderly and efficient matter in order to have trucks loaded correctly by 9am for delivery

Education

Working towards ADN (RN) in Nursing

Chippewa Valley Technical College - Eau Claire, WI January 2019 to Present

None in Nursing

Rhodes State College - Lima, OH August 2017 to December 2018

High school or equivalent

Stanley-Boyd High School - Stanley, WI September 2013 to June 2017

Skills

- Microsoft Word
- Google Docs
- Excel
- Powerpoint
- Spreadsheets
- Alzheimer's Care
- Caregiving
- Memory Care
- Catheter Care
- Patient Care
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Dementia Care
- Laundry

Certifications and Licenses

State Tested Nursing Assistant

May 2018

I am certified nurse aide and tested with the state of Ohio. This is the equivalent of a CNA in Wisconsin.

CPR

December 2019 to December 2021

First Aid

May 2019

BLS Certification

December 2019 to December 2021

Licensed Practical Nurse

January 2021 to April 2021

I am in the 2 year RN program at CVTC to earn my ADN. I am in my 3rd semester and was qualified to take the NCLEX-PN exam and passed my state boards! I am very eager to learn and apply my nursing skills in my first LPN job.

Assessments

Nursing Aide Skills — Expert

April 2020

Providing nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures.

Full results: Expert

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

Clinical training:

8 weeks Neuro at Mayo Clinic; Eau Claire, WI- IV piggyback, catheter removal, medication administration, head-to-toe assessment, focused assessments, patient education

4 weeks OB-GYN at Sacred Heart Hospital; Eau Claire, WI- patient education, newborn assessments, promoting family comfort

4 weeks at VA Nursing Home; Chippewa Falls, WI- medication administration, insulin administration, carb counting, wound care and assessment

4 weeks on Behavioral Health Unit at Sacred Heart Hospital; Eau Claire, WI- focused on therapeutic communication, teaching coping mechanisms, patient education, medication administration

I completed 15 weeks of nursing clinical training at Lima Convalescence Home in the fall of 2018 at Rhodes State College before transferring to Chippewa Valley Technical College.

I am currently a 3rd semester nursing student at CVTC.